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Dodge, Tamara

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; LRB.Legal
Cc: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Drafting request

Thank youl

Lovl Parist

Senlor Program Assistant
State of Wi Legislative Reference Bureau
(608)504-5801

The foolish man seeks happiness in the distance;
the wise grows it under his feet.
- J. Robert Oppenheimer

From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:21 AM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Drafting request

Hi Lori,

| can certainly take care of this. Tami is keeping track of email on and off, | believe, so | will wait a bit for her to check in
on this, but we'll definitely get it taken care of.

Sarah

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:11 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Drafting request

Importance: High

Hi Sarah, Might you be able to take care of this companion request as well for Tami please? Or will she be here today?

Lori Parisl

Senlor Program Assistant

State of Wi Legislative Reference Bureau
(608)504-5801



The foolish man seeks happiness in the distance;
the wise grows it under his feet.
- J. Robert Oppenheimer

From: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:09 AM
To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting request

Importance: High

Good Morning,

I would like to get a companion bill drafted for LRB — 4208. Senator Jacque is going to be the Senate lead on the bill. |
believe the original drafting request came in from Rep. Sanfelippo.

Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks.

Bill Cosh

From: Sen.Jacque <Sen.Jacque @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 7:34 AM

To: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Wisconsin Personhood Amendment...
Importance: High

From: Matt Sande <Matt.S@ProlLifeWl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Rep.Sanfelippo <Rep.Sanfelippo@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>; Rep.Brandtjen <Rep.Brandtjen@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Sen.Jacque <Sen.Jacque@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hoisington, Joshua <Joshua.Hoisington @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rettinger, Nik <Nik.Rettinger@legis.wisconsin.gov>;
Savage, Bill <Bill.Savage @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Wisconsin Personhood Amendment...

Importance: High

Hi Representatives Sanfelippo and Brandtjen and Senator Jacque,

Thank you all for agreeing to co-author the Wisconsin Personhood Amendment! | am excited about the new language
the opportunity to attract new co-sponsors, and a public hearing. Thank you Joe!

?

Please see attached a draft PLW legislative memo that will follow your co-sponsorship memo. Andre has agreed to lead
in the drafting of the cosponsorship memo, and | recommend Joe and Janel lead in responding to the press. | will
certainly field the press calls to PLW. | am working on talking points for all of us. Please also see attached Personhood
Alliance President Gualberto Garcia Jones’ informal legal analysis of LRB 4208/P2.



" 1 recommend you send the co-sponsorship memo on January 2 or 3 (or no later than January 6 or 7)and schedule a
hearing in Assembly Health in early or mid-February at the latest. Gualberto Garcia Jones can testify at the hearing in
early or mid-February. He will keep his calendar open for that time frame, and we will fly him in to Madison from D.C.

Or course, | welcome your suggestions on the timing of all of this. Thank you again!
Matt

Matt Sande
Legislative Director

P:262.796.1111 ext. 13
: 262.352.0890
W: ProLifeWl.org

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email
from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender, therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message
which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version.



Parisi, Lori

From: Cosh, Bill

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:57 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -5218/1

Please Jacket LRB -5218/1 for the SENATE.



